
From: Whittaker, Frank M <Frank.M.Whittaker@wv.gov>  

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 12:26 PM 

To: Toomey, John <John.Toomey@wv.gov> 

Cc: Nisbet, Guy L <Guy.L.Nisbet@wv.gov>; Chambers, Jessica S <Jessica.S.Chambers@wv.gov>; Totten, 

Mark L <Mark.L.Totten@wv.gov>; McAllister, Justin T <Justin.T.McAllister@wv.gov> 

Subject: FW: WVOT Emergency Extension - CA Technologies/Broadcom Mainframe 

 

John, 

 

Your request to seek an emergency purchase of mainframe software maintenance and support products 

as described in your email below is approved. Please follow all emergency procedures outlined in the 

Purchasing Division Procedures Handbook. This approval is not authorization to purchase from any 

particular vendor or manufacturer.  Please provide all supporting documentation to this office within 30 

days of this approval.  

 

 

Thank you, 

 

Frank Whittaker, CPPB 

Assistant Director 

West Virginia Purchasing Division 

2019 Washington Street. East 

Charleston, WV 25305 

304-558-2316 

Frank.m.whittaker@wv.gov 

 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Nisbet, Guy L <Guy.L.Nisbet@wv.gov>  

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 10:09 AM 

To: Sheets, Mike - Purchasing <William.M.Sheets@wv.gov>; Whittaker, Frank M 

<Frank.M.Whittaker@wv.gov> 

Subject: FW: WVOT Emergency Extension - CA Technologies/Broadcom Mainframe 

 

FYI 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Guy L. Nisbet 

304.558.2596 (office) CISCO - 57506 

304.558.3970 (fax) 

WV. Purchasing Division - Supervisor 

 

From: Chambers, Jessica S <Jessica.S.Chambers@wv.gov>  

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 9:16 AM 



To: Whittaker, Frank M <Frank.M.Whittaker@wv.gov> 

Cc: Nisbet, Guy L <Guy.L.Nisbet@wv.gov> 

Subject: FW: WVOT Emergency Extension - CA Technologies/Broadcom Mainframe 

 

 

 

From: Toomey, John <John.Toomey@wv.gov>  

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 4:05 PM 

To: Chambers, Jessica S <Jessica.S.Chambers@wv.gov> 

Cc: McAllister, Justin T <Justin.T.McAllister@wv.gov>; Spence, Joshua D (OT) 

<Joshua.D.Spence@wv.gov>; Abbott, Heather D <Heather.D.Abbott@wv.gov>; Henson, Sandra D 

<Sandra.D.Henson@wv.gov>; Jones, Jennelle H <Jennelle.H.Jones@wv.gov> 

Subject: WVOT Emergency Extension - CA Technologies/Broadcom Mainframe 

 

Jessica, 

 

WVOT is requesting an emergency purchase/extension for one (1) year to the Mainframe CA 

Technologies, a Broadcom Company per the attached quote. This was previously on CPO 

ISC19*01, please note there was an order of precedent document, wv-96, etc. negotiated. 

 

Service Dates: 03/31/2020 to 03/30/2021 

 

Amount $506,258.00 

 

Emergency Purchase Justification: 

 

The emergency mainframe products include: CA 1 TAPE MANAGEMENT, CA VISION:Sixty, 

AllFusion CA-Librarian Base, CA RC/Query for DB2 for z/OS, CA RC/Migrator for DB2 for z/OS, CA 

RC/Update for DB2 for z/OS, CA RC/Secure for DB2 for z/OS, CA Plan Analyzer for DB2 for z/OS, 

CA Report Facility for TSO, CA InterTest for CICS for z/OS Plus, CA VISION:Results, CA TPX 

Session Management for z/OS Plus. 

  



These are core software needed to run the mainframe.  Without them, the state cannot 

function.  State users won’t be able to logon, databases won’t be able to process data and the 

state loses all ability to access tape, which is critical to core functions. 

  

The timing of this procurement was unfortunate due to conflicting priorities of the Agency, 

especially over the last 2 weeks.  This happened also in part due to a staffing issue within the 

Mainframe unit and Purchasing unit.  The mainframe unit was without a manager for a number 

of months and that position just got filled last week.  The new manager found this quickly and 

has been working with staff this week to get this situation resolved. 

 

By approving WVOT's emergency purchase, it will give the agency time to work on a direct 

award for this procurement for the future years required. Without approval of the emergency, 

the state's mainframe will cease to operate. 
 

 

 



Broadcom 

1320 Ridder Park Drive 

San Jose, CA 95131 

broadcom.com 

February 27, 2020 

Via Electronic Mail (natalie.w.faulkner@wv.gov) 

Natalie Faulkner 

Data Center – Mainframe Systems Programmer 

West Virginia Office of Technology 

1900 Kanawha Blvd E - Bldg 7 Rm 101 

Charleston, WV  25305 

RE:  Sourcing Information for CA Technologies Products 

Dear Ms. Faulkner, 

CA, Inc. (CA) is the owner or licensee of the proprietary mainframe and distributed software products indicated 

below.  While the products and technical support/maintenance may be purchased from CA or its authorized 

resellers, new releases and enhancements for the products are developed exclusively by CA employees, its 

licensors and contractors.  Only CA employees, its licensors and contractors have access to the source code of 

these proprietary products (other than typical industry source code escrow arrangements).  Typically, resellers 

do not have access to the CA source code.  

Product names:  

CA 1 TAPE MANAGEMENT MIPS 

CA VISION:Sixty     

AllFusion CA-Librarian Base   

CA RC/Query for DB2 for z/OS MIPS   

CA RC/Migrator for DB2 for z/OS MIPS   

CA RC/Update for DB2 for z/OS MIPS 

 CA RC/Secure for DB2 for z/OS MIPS    

CA Plan Analyzer for DB2 for z/OS MIPS 

CA Report Facility for TSO MIPS 

CA InterTest for CICS for z/OS Plus 

CA VISION:Results   

CA TPX Session Management for z/OS Plus   

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: F37E886E-FC01-4A9A-A4D5-CD4E15DBABD0



If you have any further questions regarding the above please contact the Global Service Center at 1-800-CALL-CAI 

option 4.  

 

Thank you for your inquiry.  

 

Sincerely,  

 

 

Lisa A. Kiefer 

Sr. Principal, Sales Accounting 

CA Technologies, a BROADCOM Company 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: F37E886E-FC01-4A9A-A4D5-CD4E15DBABD0



































































































































































 
  

 CA, Inc. ("CA")  
  

 1320 Ridder Park Drive,   
 San Jose, CA, US, 95131  

  

Product Renewal Notification 
("RENO") 

  

      Quote#  CPQ-315553                                                                                                                                                                                Page 1  of  4  

Quote Number: 
Version: 
  

  CPQ-315553  
  1  

  
If issuing a PO, please ensure Quote # is 
referenced. 
  

Quote Expiration Date: 
    May 31, 2020  

  

CA Contact Information: 
Name: 
  David Long  

  Phone Number: 
  +1 (916) 635 9006  

  E-mail: 
  David.Long@broadcom.com  

  
Title: 
  FSE  

  
      

 

Effective Date of this RENO 
  Mar 31, 2020  

  
Customer Name 
  WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION - OFFICE 

OF TECHNOLOGY  
  

Customer ID No: 
  5224245  

  

Customer Address 
  1900 Kanawha Blvd E   Charleston WV 25305-0009 US 

  
Billing Address: 
  1900 Kanawha Blvd E Charleston WV 25305-0009 US 

  
Billing Contact: 
  NATALIE FAULKNER  

  E-mail: 
  Natalie.W.Faulkner@wv.gov  

Shipment Address: 
  1900 Kanawha Blvd E   Bldg 5, 10Th Floor Charleston WV25305-0009 US 

  
Shipping Contact: 
  NATALIE FAULKNER  

  E-mail:  Natalie.W.Faulkner@wv.gov 

PO # : 
  

  

EMEA Only Territory 
  

  

Renewal Table(s): 
Mainframe CA Software 
 

CA Contract No 
  Product Code 

  Product Name 
  Authorized 

Use Limitation 
  

License 
Type 

  
Start Date 

  End Date 
  

40299724  
   CA1BSM002  

    CA 1 TAPE MANAGEMENT MIPS   
  872 MIPS  

  UMF  
   March 31, 2020  

    March 30, 2021  
  

40299724  
   VSNSIX002  

    CA VISION:Sixty   
  872 MIPS  

  UMF  
   March 31, 2020  

    March 30, 2021  
  

40299724  
   LIBBAS002  

    AllFusion CA-Librarian Base   
  872 MIPS  

  UMF  
   March 31, 2020  

    March 30, 2021  
  

40299724  
   RCQBSM002  

    CA RC/Query for DB2 for z/OS MIPS   
  872 MIPS  

  UMF  
   March 31, 2020  

    March 30, 2021  
  

40299724  
   RCMBSM002  

    CA RC/Migrator for DB2 for z/OS MIPS   
  872 MIPS  

  UMF  
   March 31, 2020  

    March 30, 2021  
  

40299724  
   RCUBSM002  

    CA RC/Update for DB2 for z/OS MIPS   
  872 MIPS  

  UMF  
   March 31, 2020  

    March 30, 2021  
  

40299724  
   RCSBSM002  

    CA RC/Secure for DB2 for z/OS MIPS   
  872 MIPS  

  UMF  
   March 31, 2020  

    March 30, 2021  
  

40299724  
   PLABSM002  

    CA Plan Analyzer for DB2 for z/OS MIPS   
  872 MIPS  

  UMF  
   March 31, 2020  

    March 30, 2021  
  

40299724  
   RFTBSM002  

    CA Report Facility for TSO MIPS   
  872 MIPS  

  UMF  
   March 31, 2020  

    March 30, 2021  
  

40299724  
   INTCPC002  

    CA InterTest for CICS for z/OS Plus   
  872 MIPS  

  UMF  
   March 31, 2020  

    March 30, 2021  
  

40299724  
   VSNRES002  

    CA VISION:Results   
  872 MIPS  

  UMF  
   March 31, 2020  

    March 30, 2021  
  

40299724  
   TPXMSM002  

    CA TPX Session Management for z/OS Plus   
  872 MIPS  

  UMF  
   March 31, 2020  

    March 30, 2021  
  

 
Payment-Schedule 
  USD

  
  

(tax not included): 
  

Due Date 
  Due Amount 

  

Mar 31, 2020  
  $506,258.00  

  
Quote Total 
  $506,258.00  
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All payment amounts are hereby committed through the Renewal Period defined below. 

  
Renewal Period:  Mar 31, 2020   through  Mar 30, 2021 
  
The renewal of the usage and maintenance / subscription / maintenance for the CA Software and/or SaaS (“CA Offering”) listed in this RENO will be 

governed by the underlying license agreement, order form(s) and additional terms and conditions that currently govern the license to such CA Offering. If 

the underlying end user license agreement is no longer valid or referenceable for this renewal, the terms of the Online Foundation Agreement and 

applicable Module located at: https://broadcom.com/licensing, and the Specific Program Documentation (the “SPD”) applicable to the CA Software and 

Maintenance and/or CA SaaS Listing, located at CA’s website address at https://broadcom.com/licensing shall apply (the applicable license agreement 

is referred to as the “Agreement”).  Terms of use governing your use of CA Support are available at: https://casupport.broadcom.com/, and/or in the CA 

SaaS Listing applicable to the CA SaaS, located at CA’s website address at https://broadcom.com/licensing.  All fees hereunder shall be due and 

payable thirty (30) days from invoice date unless otherwise stated in the Agreement. 

  
Customer’s use of the CA Software and/or SaaS (“CA Offering”) shall be subject to (a) the contents of this Product Renewal Notification, (b) the Specific 

Program Documentation (the “SPD”) applicable to the CA Software and Maintenance and/or CA SaaS Listing, located at CA’s website address at 

https://broadcom.com/licensing, and (c) terms of the Online Foundation Agreement and applicable Module located at: https://broadcom.com/licensing 

(collectively the “Agreement”) .  Terms of use governing your use of CA Support are available at: https://casupport.broadcom.com/ and/or in the CA 

SaaS Listing applicable to the CA SaaS, located at CA's website address at https://broadcom.com/licensing. In the event payment terms are not a part 

of your CA license, the following shall apply: “All payments shall be made without deduction or set off and are due thirty (30) days from receipt of CA’s 

invoice. Customer agrees to pay any applicable VAT, GST, sales tax, and any other applicable taxes (collectively the Taxes) in addition to the fees when 

such payments are due. CA may charge interest of one percent (1%) per month compounded for the entire overdue period or the maximum amount 

allowed by law unless Customer has a bona fide dispute supported by written explanation. If Customer’s account is sixty (60) days or more overdue, CA 

reserves the right with prior written notice to withhold performance of its obligations under the Agreement, without liability, until such amounts are paid in 

full. All fees are non-cancellable and non-refundable unless a pro-rated refund applies as provided in the applicable Module.” 
   
If Customer requires a purchase order (“PO”) to be issued in order to comply with the payment terms of the Agreement, Customer shall issue and 

provide CA a PO for either: (1) the full term and total fees that are due or (2) individual POs based on the Payment Schedule table set forth above to 

cover the full term, contemporaneously with the execution of this Transaction Document or as soon as practicable thereafter.  
  
If Customer does not require a PO as noted above, Customer hereby certifies that no purchase order is required in order for Customer to comply with 

the payment terms set forth in the Agreement.   
  
Failure to timely remit payment of all amounts set forth in the Payment Schedule shall immediately and without notice, to the full extent permitted by 

applicable law, relieve CA of any and all support obligations hereunder and all Customer subscription use rights shall be suspended until payment is 

tendered at which time use rights shall recommence and after payment of a twenty percent (20%) reinstatement fee support services shall also 

recommence. 
 
  

Purchase Order Requirement 
  

Yes 
  

  

No 
  

  
  
  
If Customer requires a purchase order (“PO”) to be issued in order to comply with the payment terms of the Agreement, Customer shall issue and 

provide CA a PO for either: (1) the full term and total fees that are due or (2) individual POs based on the Payment Schedule table set forth above to 

cover the full term, the first of which must be provided contemporaneously with the execution of this Transaction Document or as soon as practicable 

thereafter.  Subsequent POs must be provided prior to the payment dates set forth in the Payment Profile table.  
  
If Customer does not require a PO as noted above, Customer hereby certifies that no purchase order is required in order for Customer to comply with 

the payment terms set forth in the Agreement.   
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Failure to timely remit payment of all amounts set forth in the Payment Schedule shall, immediately and without notice, to the maximum extent permitted 

by applicable law and the Governing Agreement, relieve CA of any and all support obligations hereunder and all Customer subscription use rights shall 

be suspended until payment is tendered at which time use rights shall recommence and after payment of a twenty percent (20%) reinstatement fee 

support services shall also recommence. 
  

  
Check box if applicable: 
  

Please cancel maintenance/license for the following contract numbers(s): 
Please furnish cancellation reason. 
  

 

Please fill here:   
  

  
Data Privacy 
In the event CA is acting as a data processor for Customer under the GDPR, CA's processing shall be subject to and in accordance with CA's global 

Data Processing Addendum https://www.broadcom.com/company/legal/ca/data-transfers?intcmp=footernavhttps://casupport.broadcom.com/ (“DPA”). 

Where Customer and CA have already entered into a data processing agreement or addendum, this shall continue to govern such activity. 
  
Annual Fee Increase 
During the Term, CA may increase the fees hereunder for the Licensed Software up to 10% annually by providing Customer with advance notice 

including through pricing notices posted at CA support site no less than 90 days prior to such changes taking place but in no event will CA purport to 

effect a price change while in any particular calendar year (i.e., price changes will only be effective on January 1 of the year following that in which notice 

was provided). 
  
Termination for Convenience 
Customer may terminate this Agreement as well as any and all other agreements under which Customer may procure any CA offering in whole or in part 

together with each and all Transaction Documents (or any order forms or other ordering documents) in effect as of the date of termination (collectively, 

the Agreement), without cause and without further charge or expense at any time, immediately upon written notice to CA sent to 

usage.reporting@broadcom.com. On or after the termination date, with the exception of any fully paid-up perpetual licenses if the termination is effective 

after the initial Term, Customer must either: a) delete all full or partial copies of the Software from all computing or storage equipment and verify such 

deletion in a statement signed by a Vice-President or a duly authorized representative and sent to usage.reporting@broadcom.com, or b) return to CA 

all full or partial copies of the Software. Once Customer’s verification or the Software copies are received, CA will pay Customer a pro-rata refund of any 

License, SaaS, and/or Support fees Customer pre-paid (Refund Fees) in accordance with the paragraph below. Refund Fees will be calculated on the 

number of months remaining in the Term of the applicable Transaction Document. If the Software is licensed under a Perpetual License, Customer will 

receive a pro-rated refund of the License Fee only if notice of termination is issued during the initial Term of the applicable Transaction Document. 
If the Agreement is terminated without cause, neither party shall have further obligations under the Agreement, except that the parties shall remain 

bound by the Confidentiality obligations in the Agreement, Refund Fees will be paid within sixty (60) days from the termination date, and any unpaid fees 

reflecting the Services (defined as may be applicable: software license, SaaS, maintenance and professional services for purposes of this section) 

delivered prior to the termination date shall become immediately due. 
  
  
This RENO and the Agreement along with any other referenced documents, is the entire agreement of the parties regarding the subject matter 

herein.  Any terms and conditions in a purchase order shall not apply.  In the event of conflict between the terms in this RENO and the terms of any 

previous agreement, the terms of this RENO shall prevail as to the subject matter herein. 

  

Please sign and return by fax or email to your CA Contact. 
  
Authorized Signature :\s1 ________________________________                                                    Date : \d1\d1_________________________ 
  
  
Print Name :\n1 \n1________________________________________                                                   Title :\t1_______________________ 
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Customer  Name :  WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION - OFFICE OF TECHNOLOGY  
  
  


